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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 12:17 PM
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Caleen Yit; Claims
Subject: TPPD Survey : Claim Ref: C10031121/CY || OI–SMN5456H (GREY) TP-SCU735S || Ests: 

$3,399.44 || LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
Attachments: C10031121 SCU735S.zip

Dear Team, 

We would like to request TP survey for SCU735S. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.  

Workshop:        

 

Please confirm assignment. 

Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Chang Shi Qian 
Executive, Claims Administration 
 
T +65 6989 3707 
E shiqian.chang@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
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Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 
Direct Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) 
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is 
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this 
email is unauthorised.  

 
 
 
 

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 11:49 AM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI REQUEST 15.08.2024 || AGI REF : C10031121/CY || Your Ref: SMN 5456H / Our Ref: SCU 735S DOA: 
13.08.2024 
 
Dear Sir 
 
Please arrange LKK to survey. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards. 
 
Jenny Lim 
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 
Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 64538110 
Fax: 64596267 
 
 

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 11:16 AM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Your Ref: SMN 5456H / Our Ref: SCU 735S DOA: 13.08.2024 
 
Dear Sir 
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We refer to the above matter. 
 

1. Please can you arrange to survey our client’s vehicle no. SCU 735S? 
2. Please advise oƯicer in charge and confirm whether liability is in our client’s favour? 

 
Supporting documents are enclose for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Kind regards. 
 
Jenny Lim 
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 
Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 64538110 
Fax: 64596267 
 


